Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Maj Edwin/ Dennis,

We refer to the above matter.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 7 June 2022 9:50 AM

EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS
RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
RE: CY 20/21/0040// MID21264 //DOA: 04/10/2021
Email to Civilian dd 240522.pdf

Kindly refer to the attached email for your easy reference. Please be informed that there is no response/feedback
from civilian till date. | have tried to call person-in-charge Ms Meena at 9011 4253 but no answer.

In view of the above, we are intending to close case as civilian is not interested in pursuing the claim.

For your approval/instruction please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 11:50 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN
<Rishabh_Radhakrishnan@defence.gov.sg>

Subject: Re: CY 20/21/0040// MID21264 //DOA: 04/10/2021

Dear Hisao Tong,

as per spoken. The attached snap shot. Thank you.

Regards,



DENNIS HO
TA INVESTIGATION WO
HQ TPT/ SAFETY BR
63074511

91763064

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 10:32 AM

To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN

Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT

Subject: IOD: CY 20/21/0040// M1D21264 //DOA: 04/10/2021

Dear Dennis,

We refer to the above matter.

We have contacted civilian Shukla Transport to check if they are pursuing any claim against MID. The person-in-
charge Ms Meena requested for scene photos/video snapshot to further investigate the matter.

Kindly assist to send us a copy of video snapshot for our further action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)



<<Message from Defence Mail Administrator>>: Please be informed that the direct URL linking and
clicking has been disabled. Copy and paste the URL to the browser to access the website. Thank you.

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately
if you receive this in error."



